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Im the Matier of IN THE MATTER OF THE

APPLICATION OF GLD, GROUP LONG
DISTANCE, INC. FOR A CERTIFICATE
OF AUTHORITY TO PROVIDE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES IN
SOUTH DAKOTA

Public Utilities Commission of the State of South Dakota
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Lance J.M. Steinhart
Attorney At Law
6455 East Johno Crossing
Suite 285
Duluth, Georgia 10155
Also Admutted 1n New York Telephone: (770) 232-9200
and Maryland Facsimile: (770) 232-9208
May 5, 1997
VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

Mr. William Bullard

Executive Director

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
500 East Capitol Avenue (s ] BLIC
Plerre, 5D 57501-5070 ) P
(605) 773-3201

RECEIVED

T
et

Re: GLD, Group Long Distance, Inc.
Dear Mr. Bullard:

Enclosed please find one original and ten (10) copies of GLD,
Group Long Distance, Inc.'s Application for Registration of a
Telecommunications Company.

Please note that Exhibit A, the Certificate of Autho ity from
the Secretary of State, is not attached. We have applied for the
certificate and will forward a copy to the commission upon receipt.

In order to expedite the processing of this application, I
would like to suggest that all requests for information by the
analyst be made by either telephone or facsimile. I will make
every effort to respond on the day of the request.

I have also enclosed a check in the amount of $250.00 payable
to the "South Dakota Public Utilities Commission" for the filing
fee, and an extra copy of this cover letter to be date stamped and
returned to me in the enclosed self-addressed prepaid envelope.

If you have any questions or if I may provide you with any
additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully submitted,

Land®-d.\M. Steinhart

Attorney for GLD, Group Long Distance, Inc.
Enclosures
cc: Mr. San Hitner
LIJS/als
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APPL ICATION FOR REGISTRATION MAL \L
OF GROUP LONG DIBTANCE, INC. y 159/

FILED WITH THE 50U
SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION Uil

IN THE MATTER OF THE
APPLICATION OF
GLD, GROUP LONG DISTANCE, INC.
Docket No.
FOR AN ORDER
authorizing the registration
of applicant as a
telecommunications company

APPLICATION

Application is hereby made to the South Dakota Public
Utilities Commission for an Order authorizing GLD, Group Long
pistance, Inc. ("Applicant") to register as a teleconmunications
company within the State of South Dakota. The following
information is furnished in support thereof:

1. MName, Address and Telephone Number of Applicant

GLD, Group Long Distance, Inc.

1451 West Cypress Creek Road, Suite 200

Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309

(3105) 771-9696

All inquiries regarding complaints and requlatory matters
should be addressed to:

Lance J.M. Steinhart, Esq.

6455 East Johns Crossing, Suite 285
puluth, Georgia 30155

(770) 232-92200




2. Registered Agent

The name and address of the Applicant's registered agent

Ronald D. Olinger
117 East Capital
Pierre, South Dakota 57501

Description of the Applicant

Applicant was incorporated in Florida on April 21, 1996 with
perpetual duration. Applicant is a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Group Long Distance, Inc., a Florida corporation, the stock of
which is traded on the NASDAQ national exchange. Applicant's
parent company has been in the telecommunications industry since
1989. Applicant has applied for authority to transact business
a8 a foreign corpor.tion in the State of South Dakota and will
file a copy of its Certificate of Authority as Exhibit A upon
receipt. A copy of the Applicant's Articles of Incorporation is
attached as Exhibit B hereto.
4. Facilities

Applicant does not own or maintain any transmission

facilities or switching equipment in the State of South Dakota.

The Applicant will provide services through AT&T and/or LDDS

Worldcom, its underlying carriers.




5. stockholders

The names and addresses of the stockholders of Applicant are
as follows:
Name and Address Shares Owned Percentage of all Shares

Issued and Outstanding
and Voting Control

Group Long Distance, Inc. 1,000 100%
1451 West Cypress Creek Road
Sujte 200

Fort Lauderdale, Florida 333109

6. Oofficers and Directors
The names and addresses of the officers and directors of

Applicant are as follows:

Gerald M. Dunne, Jr., President/Director

1451 West Cypress Creek Road

Suite 200

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309

Peter M. Russo, Treasurer

1451 West Cypress Creek Road

Suite 200

Fort Lauderdale, FL 31109

Sam D. Hitner, Secretary

1451 West Cypress Creek HRoad

Sulte 200
Fort Lauderdale, FL 1330%

7. Corporate Ownership
The name and address of any corporation, assoclation or
similar organization holding a five percent (5\) or greater

ownership in the Applicant is as follows:

Group Long Distance, Inc. 100%

8. Subsidiarier owned or controlled by Applicant

None




9. Description of Efervices

Applicant is a switchless reseller which intends to offer 1+
direct dialing, B00 toll free, travel card, and prepaid calling
card service through the resale of telephone services provided by
facilities-based interexchange carriers. As a switchless
reseller, Applicant has no points of presence in the State of

South Dakota, thus Applicant neither owns, leases, nor operates

any switching, transpission, or other physical facilities in the
State of South Dakota, and no such facilities will be used by
Applicant in providing service in the State of South Dakota.
Rather, Applicant will be engaged in reselling services provided
by facilities-based carriers within the State of South Dakota.

Upon receiving certi!ication, Applicant intends to provide

interexchange services throughout the State of South Dakota.

Applicant intends to provide these services to customers on
a jurisdictionally interstate basis subject to the FCC's
jurisdiction and Applicant andfor its parent company intend to
provide these services on jurisdictionally intrastate busis
pursuant to certification, registration or tariff requirements,
or on an unregulated basis, in all fifty states, subject to the
jurisdiction of various public service and utilities commissions.
Applicant's parent company is currently autho:ized to provide

service in 46 states.




Applicant intends to provide high quality service, with an

industry standard bloci ing rate less than P.01. Its services
will be available on a full-time basis, twenty-four hours a day,
seven days a week, te customers within the geographic boundaries
of the State of South Dakota.
10. Financial Qualifications

Applicant is financially qualified to provide intrastate
interexchange telecommunications services within South Dakota.
In particular, Applicant has adequate access to the capital
necessary to fulfill any obligations it may undertake with
respect to the provision of intrastate telecommunications
services in the State of South Dakota. See Exhibit C which is
attached heretoc, Applicant's parent company's Financial
Statements for the year ended December 131, 1996.
11. Tariff

A copy of Applicar*'s proposed tariff is attached as Exhibit

D hereto.




WHEREFCORE, the undersigned Applicant requests that the South
Dakota Public Utilities Commission enter an order granting this

applicatior
o

r‘r <
DATED this .G day of Vo 1997.

|
GLD, Group Long Distance, Inc.
"_...--'

-

Lance J.M. Steinhart

Its Attorney

6455 East Johns Crossing, Suite 285
Duluth, Georgia 30155

(770) 232-%200




as5/85/97 11:09 G.L.D.

BTATE OF PLORIDA
COUNTY OF BROWARD

Cerald M. Dunne, Jr., baing first duly sworn, deposes and says
that ho is the President of GLD, Group Long Distance, Inc., the
Applicant in the Proceeding entitled abova, that he has read the
foregoing application and knows the contanta thereof; that the
Same are trua of his knovledge, eXowpt as teo matters which are
therein stated on information or belief, and to those mattars he
baliaves them to be trua.

Gérald M. Dunne| Jr.

and oworn te before this .0 _ day of ﬂlma_.
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LIET OF EXHIBIT'

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

FIMANCIAL BTATEMENTS

PROPOSED TARIFF




EXHIBIT A = CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY




EXHIBIT B = ARTICLES OF INCORFORATION
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Bepartment of State

| certify the antached is a true and correct copy of the Articles of incorperation of
GLD, GROUP LONG DISTANCE., INC., a Florida corporation, filed on
April 22, 1997 effective Apnl 21, 1997, as shown by the records of this office

The decument number of this corparalion is P37000036011

Bigven ander my hund und the
(Breat Seal of the, State of Flarida,
at Cnllnhnssee, the Capitol, this the

Twenty-second day of Agril, 1997

Sardra B, Mortham

CAZEC2T 12-95) =cerctory af St

e BTE A

W1 Rl by )

-
[ By

VADAN
BRI

-

LI BELATE T
~ i

[
=N B

4! 0 Ee
A # L o - -
EAET VT T ek b

FAA 8N a0 )
S %

;-""-’ -

-

=tal
0 T

i
P~

BTy
LY

= &5 0 T




presii AR
9

o
-

The underaigned, acting as incorporator of a corporation for
profit under the Florida General Corporation Act, adep:s the
following Articles of Incorporation for such corporaticn.

ARTICLE X
NANME
The name of the corporaticm is GLD., GROUP LCNG DISTANCE, INC.
ARTICLE II
DUEATION

The pericd of duration cf the corporation 1§ perpetual.
Corporate existence shall comrence cn the date these Articles are
execucted and acknowlaedged, except thar if they are not filed by the
Departaent of State of the Stats of Florida within five (5) days,
excluglve of legal holidays, after thay are executed and acknowl-
edgad, corporate oxistence shall commencs upen f£filing by the
Departmanc of State.

ARTICLE III
EURPOSES
The purpose for which the corporation 1is organized ia ea

Eranpact any and all lawful business, and to engage 1in any




activirty within the Purpose for which c€orporactions may be organized

under the Florida General Corporation Act.

ARTICLE IV

CAPITAL STOCK
{a) ayshn:izid_ilningl: The maximum pumber of shares of

stock which thig cerporation is authorized to have Sutstanding ac

any one tima is ONE THOUSAND (1, 009) shares of common Stock having

& Par values of cne dollar ($1.00) per share.

(b) E;QSEELIXI_BLQhLA. Shareholdsrs ghall have no

Preeaptive righrs.

{ c)

- Cumulative voting shall not he

Permitted.

ARTICLE v

INITIAL PRINCIPAL OFFICE

The astreet addregs of the initial Principal office of the
Corporation is 4% W Cypress Creek Road, Suite #200 Fy. Lauderdale, FL 33309.
The streat addregs of

the inieial registered cffice im 225g S.W.

ird Ave., Third Floer, MHiami, FL 33129, and the name of tha

iniecial Fegistered agent of the corporation is Manuel ;. Avila,

Eaq.
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ARTICLE VI
Y- LAWS
The initial by-laws of this corporatien shall be adopted by

the directors. By-laws may ba adcpted, altered, amended or

repealed from time to time by either the shareholders or the Board

of Directgre. but the Board of Dirascrers shall not alter., amend, or

repeal any By-laws adopted by the sharehclders if the eharsholders

specifically provide that sguch By-laws phall not be alcered,

amended or repealed by the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE VII
RIRECTORS
The initial Board of Directors ohall censist of cha member,

who needs nct be a resident of the State of Florida or shareholder

af the corporation.

The nase and addresse cf the Porscn who shall gerve as

director uneil the firste anaual meecing of shareholdere, or until

their successers shall have been elected and qualified, is as

fecllows:

NAME ACDRESSE

GERALD M. DUNNEZ, JR. 1451 W. Cypress Creek Road, Suite #200
Ft Lauderdale, FL. 33309




ARTICLE VIII
INCOEPORATQRS

The name and address of the

initial incorperator is as
followa:

NAME ADDRESS

Manuel A. Avila, Esquire 2250 8.W. 3rd Avenue

Third Fleor
Miami, PFL 33125

ARTICLE IX

BICGHET TO AMEND

The corpecration reserves the right to amend or repeal any

provisions contained in these Articles of Incorporation ard any

right conferrad upen the shareholders is subject to this regerva-

tion.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, tkae undersigned incorporator has axacuted

these Articles of Incorporation thig 2137T cay of April, 1597.

Manuel A. Avila, Eaquire

STATE OF FLORIDA)

)es.
COUNTY OF DADE )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged befcore me this 218t

day of April, 1997 by Manuel A. Avila, who is Perecoally known to

e and who did take an oath.

Hbtary Puhl!c. Stacte of Florida

at Large &9 AP VENTURS
=< _“'Jtliitt“EEE;=F=Eﬂ*-n__'
My Commission Expires Print Naﬂﬁy b 4




I. Manuel A. Avila, Esquire bereby accept the designaticn as

Regimtered Agent of GLD, Group Long Distance, Inc., a Plorida

S 7

Manuel A. Avila, Eagquire

corporation.

STATE OF FLORIDA)
Yam.
COUNTY O7 DADE )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged hefore me :his 21t
day of April, 1997 by Manuel A. Avila,
ze and who did take an ea

Notary Public, State of FlorToaw

at Large WY
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EXHIBIT C - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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INDEX TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Repors of Independent Cerufied Public Accountants
Grant Thomuwon LLP
Timothy M. Hahl Company

Balance Sheets

Statements gf Operations

Sutement of Stockholden® Equity (Deficit)

Sutements of Cash Flows

Notes 1o Financial Statements

Pepon of Independent Cerufied Public Accountants

Histoncal Suements of Income and Duwrect Operanng Expenses Exclusive of ltems
Not Comparable 1w the Proposed Future Operations of the Customer Base

Pro Forma Fipancial Statemenits

Pro Forma Statement of Operations Fer the Year Ended Apnil 30, 1996

Pro Forma Statement of Operauons For the Nine Months Ended lanuarv 31, 1997
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Board of Directors

Group Long Distance, Inc

We have gudited the accompanying balance sheet of Group Loag Distance, Inz ithe “"Company’") a3 of Apn

1994, and the related statemenis of earmings, stockholders’ equity, and cash wi for the vear thea ended. These
b et

financial statements are the responubility of the Company’s management Our responsibiiity s 10 express an
} £ * 2

opimion on these financial statements based on our aud:t

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted suditing standards Those standasds reguire that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain ressonable assurance ebout whether e financial satements are free of
matenal misstatement An audit inclodes examyming, on a test bais. evidence supporung e amounis and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes aswessing the accounung prinsiples used and
ugnificant esnmates made by management. as well as evalusting the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our optnich

In our opiruon. the financial statements referred (o above present farly, in all matenal respects, the financial
position of Group Long Distance. [nc as of Apnl 30, 1996, and the msults of its operations and its cash flows for
the vear then ended in conformury with genenally accepted accounting pnnsiples

“ort Lavderdale, Flonda Grast THorstos LLP

July
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REFPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

To the Bowd of Durecions Group Loag Distance, Inc

We have andited the accompanying balance sheets of Group Lony Distance Inc & of Apnl 30, 1995 and (903
and the related statements of income, stockhoiders” equity (deficit). and cash flows for the vears then endsd
These finanlial statements are the responsibility of the Company”s management Our responsibilin

an opinicn an these financial statements based on our audits

We conducted ous sudits 1n accordance with generally accepted suditing standards. Those standards re uire that
e plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements o= free of
matenal musstatement n audit includes EXamuning. on 3 tesl baus, evidence supporung the 2 nounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit alto incjudes assesunyg the accounung prnincir.es used and
Highilicant estmates made by management. as well as evaluatng the overall financial statement p-esentsticn. We
Believe that our sudits provide a reasonable basts for our opinion

In our opason, the financial watements referred o above present faurly, in all matenal respecus. the finan
pasinon of Group Long Distance [nc. as of Apnl 30, 1995 and 1954, and the results of is operatic as 3ad it cash

& ODeET

flows for the years then ended in ¢ nfornuty with generally accepted accounung principles

Tomomiy M. Howe Cosrasy PA

Tampa, Flonida
Movember 14, 1995
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GROUP LONG DISTANCE, INC.
BALANCE SHEETS

Current assets

Cash
Accounts receivable less allowance for doubtful accounts of

$568,000, $358.000 ard $1.045.000 at Apnal 30, 1995, 1996

and January 11, 1997, respectively 368 341 1.201.710
Note redeivable—related pary 96,956
Deferred tax assets 147,900
Prepaid expenses and other current assels y 242 75,618

i 1.601.971

Note receivable —related pany, net of current porton - 25,094
Property and equipment net of accumulated depreciation of
$20.582, 529,647 and $96.240 at Apnl 30, 1995, 1996, and
January 31, 1997, respectively
Customer acquisiion costs, net of accumulated amosrtization of
$10.386, $134.602 and $1.143,824 at Apnl 30, 1995, 1996 and
Japuary 3. 1997 :
Deferred affening costs
Orther assets
Total assets $1.849.880 52740411 5 B.788.761
20 S il LR AR s in L

71276

RYE.917
73478 160947
15,675 £7.054

Lunnumms aso StocxkuoLpees’ Equimy (Dencrm)
Current habiliues
Line of credit 3 — 5§ 47520
Accounts payable 1,099,354 1.543.718
Accrued cxpenses and other habthies 90,879 245,138
Current poruon of long-term delxt 456,550 609,811
Current porton of loag-term debt—related party 67,083 -
Current portion of capital lease obliganons — 6.456
103,868
Long-term debt. net of cument portion 160,000
Capital lease oblhigations. net of current porton -—

Total hatlities R63 868

Comrmutments and cortingencies —
Stockholders’ equity « ehicit)
Preferred stock. no par value, 2,000,000 shares authornzed
no shares issued and outstanding
Common stock. no par value, 12,000,000 shares authonzed,
1.761.000, 2.057.353 and 2,212,354 shares issued and
outstanding. as of Apnl 30. 1995, 1996 and January 31, 1997,
respecuvely =
Additonal pad-in capital 263.700
Accumulated deficit (277,688}
Total stockholders” equity (deficit) {13.988)

Total hablives and stockholders’ equaty $1.849 880

The accompanying potes are an integral pan of these statements

F-4
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GROUP LONG DISTANCE, INC.

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Nine Moaths Ended
Year Ended April M., Junaary 31,

1 i 1 e,
U e e
Sales $9.535,095 $12.364,643 $9.194.209 $17.093 542
Cost aof sales . 6992817 9.009.131 6733615 12.512.943
Grmoss profit . 2545278 12355512 246059 4.585.599
Selling. Fgctd and administrative expenses 2074127 2835316 1591163 3355068
Depreciation and amortzation 16,070 133,281 $3.730 30754
Interest expense. net 22177 19.050 12,654 337,392

Earungs (loss) before incomve tages 437,904 367,865 403,046 (2,148,202)
Income tax expense 151,000 1659.900 (54,030 —

Net earmungs (loss) $ 181,904 § 197965 § 249016 $(2.148.402)

Earmings (loss) per commeon and commen equivakent share § A5 § 10 S 0.13 § (0.97)
D mm—————— s =

The accompanying noles are an integral pan of these statements

F-5
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GROUP LONG DISTANCE, INC,
STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS® EQUITY (DEFICIT)
Two Years Ended April 30, 1996 and Nine Months Ended

Balance, May 1, 1994

Issuance af common stock

Jangary 31, 1997 (Unaudited )

Issuance of common stock for exercise of

sock opuons
Common stock reacquured and retired
Net exrnings
Balance, April 30, 1995
Ezercise of options
Costs of regusienng shares
Net earnings
Balance. Apnl 30,

M common sock

159954
lssuance
Commen Stock reacquired

Sals of Warants o Tel-Save

Net lods for the period (unaudited

Balance, December 31

1996 (unaudited )

Tatal
Shares af Additincal St i hasddery’
 ammen C ermman Posd- i Adcumuolated Egusrs
Stack Stack Cagatal Dot Thaflacit i
1.755.500 — § 1B TDO 0§ (559.592) 5 (A7sS.A9L
12,000 - 17500 - 17.500
179500 — 94,500 - 94,500
(42000 ) — 13 000 ey 12.000)
— — — 81902 “E] 904
1.925.000 - 261,700 (277.688 | 3988
132353 — 110 000 -- | 10,000
- - (105.338) — 10%.336)
-— -_ —_ 197965 197.965
2057353 - 268363 M.723 §8.641
200,000 — 1400000 - 1400 000
(45.000) - (315.000) - 315,000)
= — &00,000 — A0, 000
— = - (2.148.402) (214K 3003
$2.2123534 - $1.953.364 $2.229.12%) § (274,761
f==" == == .-

The sccompanying notes are an integral pant of this catement

Fé
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GROUP LONG DISTANCE, INC,
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Nine Months Ended
Year Ended April M, Japwary 31,

T i 197
i1 nsudied . (Unsodited i

Cash flows from operating a-"ivities
Net eamnings $281.904 5197965 $ 249016 $(2.148.402)
Adjustments 1o reconcile cet earmings 10 net cash
provided by operating activitics
Deprétianon and amoruzauon 16.070 $1.730
Provision for bad debos 301,263 (373,.865)
Changes in assets and habilities
Increase in accounts receivable (T23.413) fiiy 348 RS
(Increase) decrease i notes receivable — (182 —
(Increase) decrease in deferred tax asset 146,000 14 08
(Iacrease) decrease 1n prepasd expenses and other
current assetd 3,396 ) {275.290)
Increase in accounts pavable 158,155 |43 83
Increase (decrease) tn accrued expenses and other
liabalities (2.008) 15421 112,967

Net cash provided by (used in) operatng
auvilies I81.217 #0.135) 402,242

Cash flows from iavestng acuvities
Acqunuons of property and equipment (28.961) 32.249) (20.9%0) (162.166)
Acquuuocns of customer hases (117,085) (90=.374) (446,122) 6,717.491)
Increase in other assets — (15.675) - (51.379)

Net cash used 1n 1avesung acuvites 146,006) (952.398) (2670727 (6.931.016)

Cash flows from financing activities
Net borrowangs under line of credit agreement — 47.920 - £0.000
Proceeds from loan onginations 17.210 11Z.159 80,350 7.828.039
Pnacipal repayments of long-term debt (309.861) (132,822) (15.000) (650.935)
Proceeds from the sale of common stock 112000 110,000 15,000 -
Pnncipal repavements of caz—al lease obligations — (487 _— (14,639
Offenng costs incurred — (ITE.BI4) (150.661) (287.469)
Common stock repurchased and retured (8.000) - = —

Net cash fused in} provaded by financing
activities (188.651) (42.046) i50.311)
Net increase idecrease) mn cash 5 46,560 §$(43284) S115098
TH.491 123.081 123,051
Cash ot end of penod $123081 S TR7ET § 7943

= .~

Noacash investing and financing activity
The Company acquired a customer base partially with
common stock with a value of §1,085,000 during the
eight month penod ended December 31, 1996

The accompanying notes are an integral pan of these statements
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GROUP LONG DISTANCE, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Two Years Ended April 30, 1996 and for the Nine
Months Ended January 31, 1996 and 1997

I Infermation Relating to the Nine Months Ended
Januarv 11, 1996 and 1997 is Unavdited )

Note A—Formation and Operations of the Company

In November | 995, Group Long Distance, Inc. (the “"Company

1990 merged wmto Second [TC Corporabion. the surviving ¢
: Inc. The ex g stockh f the issued and r
the metged company. For accounting purposes, the acquusinon has been treated as a recapitalizatien of
ng Dwance with Group Long Distance as the acquaed (revene acgumtion’ and the
stateme f Group Long Distance are considered i«

stockho v eguity of Group L

i ng Dritance pnor to the mer

whch was ongmmally inconx

mrponation. whose name was changed &«

ders of Group Long Distance retained 94%

be the financial stalements of the Company

er has been retroactively reitated

The Company is 3 nonfacihties based reseller of long distance telecon canon services Th
MEIVICES CORLRACts (0 provide its customers with switch dedic
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GROUP LONG DISTANCE, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS— Continued)

Two Years Ended April 30, 1996 and for the Nipe
Months Ended January 31, 1996 and 1997
{Information Relatimg to the Nine Months Ended
January 31, 1996 and 1997 is Unaudited)

Note B—Summary of Significant Acrounting Palicies—{ Continued)

In December 1996, as a result of higher than expected customer stnon, the Company accelerated the
amaortuzaliofl of e acquisition costs of the AIT customer base. This change in estmate resulted in §1 484 700 of
addiuonal amoruzaton expense in the ¢ight monthes ended Decernber 31, 1996 based upon the new first vear
amortzanon rate of 75% compared to the estimated rate of 30% which the Company was previously using. The
Company will amortize the remaining balance using [5% in vear 2 and 10% ir. vear 3 The higher than expected
atinton resulted from delays in implementing the Company's service and retentioa program which relies. 1n part.
cn Tel-5ave’s instadlavon of is new ATET digial swiching equipment  Additionall increasingly competinve
conditons in the industry have affected the anrition rale

Ircome Tares

Deferred income taxes have been provided for eiements of income and evpense which are recogmzed for
financal reporung purposes in peniods different than such items are recogrized for income tax purposes. The

Company accounts for deferred taxes utilizing the luabiliy method. which applies the enacted statutory rates in
effect at the balance sheet date to differences between the book and tax basis of assets and lLabilines. The
resulung deferred tax habilines and assets are adjusted to reflect changes in tax laws

Earmings Per Share

Earnings per share are based upon the weighted average number of common and cummon equivalent shares
cutstanding dunng each vear. The total number of such weighted average shares was 1,840,250 and 2.018.472 for
the years ended Apnl 30. 1995 and 1996, respectivelv, and 2,059.025 and 2.222.917 for the eight months ended
December 31, 1995 and 1996, respectvely. Stock options and warrants are ¢ nsdered common stock equivalents

nless ther inclution would be antidilutve

Use of Estimates

In prepanng financial statements in conformuty with generally accepted accounting principles managemen:
i required o make estimates and assumpuons that affect the reponted amounts of awsets and Latiliues and the
dusciosure of contngent assets and Liabilities at the date of the financial statements and revenuoes and expenses

dunng the reporung penod. Actual results could differ from those estimates

Fawr Value of Finaneal lnstruments

swtement of Financial Accounung Standards No 10 Disclosures Abost Farr Valg { Financial
Instruments.”” requires disclosure of esumated fair values of financial instruments. These esty arr values
& 10 be disclosed whether or o | they are recogn In the balance sheet, provided it iy pracu evtimate
such values. The Company estmates that the fair value of its financial instruments approximates the camying
value of its financial inseur at April 3, 1996

Accounting For Impatrment of Long Lived Assety

statement of Finan Accounting Sundards No 121, “"Accounting for the Imparmem of Long-Lived
Assets and for Long-Lived Asiets to Be Disposed Of requires that long-lived assets and certain intangibies
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GROUP LONG DISTANCE, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—i Continued)

Two Years Ended April 30, 199 and for the Nine
Months Ended Jamuary 31, 199 and 1997
iInformation Relating to the Nine Months Ended
January M, 199 and 1997 s Unaodited)

Note B—Summary of Significant Accounting Policles— Continued )
heid and used by an entity be reviewed for impaurment whenever evenls haaget ia cucumstances indicate th
the cammving amount of an asset t be recoverable This statement had ro impact on the Company s results

of operations of financial pastion upon adopuion in May 1996

il pioni

Opuons granted under the Company ‘s Stock Opt Plan are accounted for under APB 25, “"Acerwntng for
Stk lssued 1o Emplovees,”” and related interpretations [n Okctober 1999, the Financial Accou ¢ Standards
Board 1ssued Sutement |13, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compersation,’” which will requ
proforma doclosures for companes that will continue to account for emplovee stock options under the .atrinms
value method specifizd in APB 25 The Company plans 1o continue to apply APB 25 and the only eiect of
adopuing Staterment 123 in May 1996 will be the new disclosure requirement

Interim Fingrowl fnformahion
The financial statemnents at December 31, 1996 and for the eight month penods eaded December 31 1994
and 19 are usaudited and prepared on the same basis as the audited consolidated financial statements (r aded
heren
in the opiion of management. such intenm financial statements include all ad ustments (covssung of
normmal recwming adjustments | necessary 1o present faarlyv the results for such periods. The results f perations
months ended December 3|, 1996 are ot necessanly indicative of the results to be ~apected for the

any other mtenm penod

Rec laanfication
Cenun reclassifications have boen made to the pnor year's financial statemnents to conform with the current

Vear presentalion

Sote U —Concentrations of Risk

Financial sastruments thal poteaually subject the Company 1o concentranons of credit rik

accounts and noted recesvable which are due from busninesses prmanly located 1n the Southeastern |

and
The Company ahfuaily evaluates the creditworthunes s of s customen. Bowever. it generally doe
collateral

The majonty of the Company's revenues are derived from calls placed through AT&T s reselles

Inc Tel-Save Such revenues represented 61% and 4T% of fotal revenues in fiscal U0

respectvely

Note D—Line of Credit

On December |1, 1995, the Company entered into a $50.000) line of credit agreement with inan

suton. The line of credit was renewed in August 1996, matures on August 1997 and bears interest at ~
. ]

plus 2% The line of credit 1s collateralized by all the Company s equipment. machinery. furniture and ntangibles
and 1s pervonally guaranteed by the Company’s president
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GROUP LONG DISTANCE, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS— Continued )

Two Years Ended April 30, 1996 and for the Nine
Months Ended January 31, 1996 and 1997
ilnformation Relating to the Nine Months Ended
January 31, 1996 and 1997 | Unaudited)

Note E—Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt 15 compnised of the following at Apnl 30, 1995 and 1996

Secured Tel-Save interest beaning Note at 6 5%
Secured WorldCom interest beanng Note &t 16.53%

Unsecured promussary note pavable 1o a Corporation in
connection with an acquisition. The Note is pavable in
equal monthly instaliments of 510,000 unul
February |, 1998

Unsecured non-intetest beanng settlement pavable to AT&T
The Company has been .ad continues to be 1n default
under this obligation. Sev also Note L 557,500 §47.500

Unsecured promissory note payable to a director of the
Company and an uvnaffilisted thurd party. The note, which
matures on September 15, 1997, is due in 24 equal
monthly payments 52600 and bears interes: &t pnme plus
2% See also Note ]

Unsecured non-interest beanng note pavable to an individusl
The note. which matures on Apnl 1. 1997, 1s due in equal
moathly pnncipal pavments of $1.000

Unsecured | 1% interest beanag note which is payable in

|5 interest beanng note payable 1o an individual. The note
is collateralized by 100,000 shares of the Company s
common stock 32.957

11% interest beanng notes pavable 1o stockholders. The notes
were repaud on December 11, 1995 6T 083

692,970

Less current paruon of long-term debt &L

$ 531%9
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GROLUP LONG DISTANCE, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continue

Two Years Ended April 30, 1996 and for the Nine
Months Ended January 31, 1996 and 997
{Information Relating to the Nine Months Ended
January 31, 1996 and 1997 is Unaudited)

Note E—Long-Term Debit— Coniinued )

Frincipal matunues of long-term debt at Apnl 30, 1996 are as follows

Year Ending
April 30
1997 $609.811
1993 18 8TA
1999 41283
2000 and thereafter -
S692 970

— e

Note F—Income Taxes

The Company accourts for income taxes in accordance with Statement of Financial Aécounting Standards
No. 109, “*Accounting for Income Taxes'' which requires the use of the ““listality method™* of accounting for
income taves Accordingly. deforred tax lanbues and assety are determuned based on the difference between the
financial statement and tax bases of assets and Labilities. using statutory federal income tax rates in effect for the
vear

The Company. at Apn! 3. 1996, has an alternative minimum tax credit carryforward for federal income ta
purposes of approximately §13.000, whuch s availabie to offset future income lLabilites

The provision for income tates coaststs of the following a1 Apn

1995 1994
Current L 103 80
Deferred | 46,000 66,100
S151.000 SI60.900
i - -

The provision for income taxes differs from the amount of income tax determined by applying ¢
apphicable statutory federal income tax rates 1o pretas income as a result of the following differences at April 0.
1995 and 1996

1 17

Provision for mncome taxes, at 4% $147.100 S$125.800
Increas= (decrease) in tax resulting from

Amoruzayos - 33,400

Nondeducuble items 6,004 7.700

Alternative minimum tax credits (5,000 13,000

Effect of graduated tax rates {14,100} { 1.800}

State taxes, pet of federal tax benefit 17.000 13.700

Other 4,100

S 169 )

—_——
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GROUP LONG DISTANCE, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{ Continued)

Twe Years Ended April 30, 1996 and for the Nine
Months Ended January 31, 1996 and 1997
iInformation Relating to the Nine Moaths Ended
January 31, 1996 and 1997 is Unavdited)

Note F—Income Taxes—{Continued)

Leferred tix assets are compnsed of the following at April 30, 1995 and 1996

19

Allowance for doubtful accounts ! $134.700
Customer acquIsition ¢ s 17 100
Accrued boaus - 13,200
Allernative munimum ax credits 1.595 A

214,000 184,500
Less vaivanon allowance — 17000

S214.000 $147.900
==

s

Note G-=Leases

The Company leases vanous office facilities under noncancellable operating leases which exprre at vanous
dates through March 2000 The leases contan reaewal optioas and provide for rental increases by either index or
rencgotiation. Further, some of the leases require payment of common arca maintenance and utifites. Rent
expense for the years ended Apnl 30, 1996 and 1995 totaled approximately $74,800 and $73.500

Approx:mate future minimum lease pavments applacabie to noncancellable operating leases are as follows

Year Eadiag
_Api
1997 88,728
15998 91,118
1994 89096
2000 and thereafter 73.266

$342,.208

The Company leases cerain equipment under capital lease agreements. The economic substance of these
agreements 18 that the Company 13 financing the acquisition of asaets. The net book value of the equipment leased
14 $22.511 The following ts a schedule of the future mummuem annual lease pavments due under the leases

Year Ending
Apnl M
1997
1998
1999 and thereafter
Tetal munimum future lease payments
Less amounts representing interest
Present value of future minimum lease payments
Less current portion
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GROUP LONG DISTANCE, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—! Continoed )

Two Years Ended April M, 199 and for the Nine
Months Ended January 31, 1996 and 1997
{Information Relating to the Nine Months Ended
January 31, 1996 and 1997 is Unaudited)

Note H—Commitments and Contingencies

Ceruaun of the Company's petwork service agreements contan provisions foe

usage which s the basis for determumng volume discounts and other

jaranteed monthiyv volume
ctal bulling features If the

ments provide {or vanous surcharges

ard netw

Company 15 unabie to acheeve the guarantesd mosthly volume, the agre

In February 1997 (see Note O), the Company and the Company's Preudent and Ch
entersd into a two-year empl
CAMIngs cTit

¢f Executive Officer

oyment agreement providing a base salary of 5130000 and a bonus based on certain
a [n addinon, Mr. Dunne will be granted options to purchase 250,000 shares of Common Stock at
an exercise pnce equal 1o the faur market value of the Commaon Stock on the date of gram

Nortel. Inc. (**Norne!"") and Accutel Communications, Inc Accutel’’) have filed combined suits agaimst
the Company alleging causes of acuon for antcipatory Sreach of contract and breach of contract anwung from the
a4

1

mon by the f‘-:!'r.r.u.-_. { service under a service contract and independent marketing distnbutor Agreement
with each party. The Company termunated the telephone services of Nonel and termunated the dunbutor
relanomsbup with Accut

| for breaches of contract, mcluding the falure to comply with the pavment terms of thear
contracts. Nortel and Accutel clum that the Company antcipatonly and wrongfully terminated their contracts,
and Accutel clums that the Company owes it 589,664 1a enpaud comrmussions. Nonel sved for an injuscoon
agunst the Company’s termination of telephone services and was awarded an ex-parie temporany injunction, but
at 3 beaning (ar dissolution of the order the Court immediately ordered the dissolution of the pnor i) n and
ordered all partes to aftend mediation. The Company believes o was jusufied i termunating service in
sccordance with Wb contracts and intends to vigorously defend its pouuon However, there can be no assurance
as to the posuible odtcome of this acnon

Between October 1991 and June 1991, the Company borrowed an aggregate of approxmately $125.000
from Mr Hamold L Sutton. a wtockholder of the Company As of Apnl 30, 1996 the Company owed Mr Som
$17.069 In connecuon with such borrowangs the C
shhgavons The Companv and Mr. Sunon current
shares of Common Stxk on
lune 1991
stockholder of

F

mpany at vanous umes pledged secunues [0 secure s
y are 10 dispute with respect to the ownership of 100,000
allv pledged w0 wecure the Company’s borrowangs. Berween October 199
¢ Company borrowed an aggregate of approuimately 3125000 from Mr Harold L
he Company. As of Apnl 30, 1996, the Company owed Mr. Sutton appro
connection with such borowings the Company at vanous umes pledged secunties to secure § I 1
Company and Mr Sutton currently are in dispute with respect to the ownenshep of 100,000 shares of Common

Steck ongmally pledged to secure the Company's borrowings from My Surton. In January 1997, the Company
on seeking a declaratory judgment and a judizial determun

Isn November 1993, the Board of Durectors and shareholders of a predecessor corparation ("GLDY
approved a Plan and Agreement of Merger whuch stated that the shareholders of GLD would own 949 of the
sutstanding thares of Cor men Stock of Second [TC and the shareholders of Second ITC would own the
remaring 6% of the outsteading shares  Pursuant 1o the merger, the sharcholders of GLD received 87 5% of the
shares of Second [TC and the sharebolders of Secand ITC received 12.5% of the outstanding shares of Second
mc

wihnch incloded an aggregate of 30,000 shares (6 5% ivsoed 10 empiovees of the Company (collectively
the “‘founders'’ ). While the merger and the issuance of the shares (o the founders have been subseguentiy r
by a majonty of the sharcholden of the Company that were shareholders of GLD at the ume of the merger, there
f be no assurance that shareholders will not seek legal action agmnst the Company and the founders
to disclose the tssuance of such shares and the resultng dilution 10 the sharebw

=

fa
siders of that any such action would
not have a matenal adverse effect on the Company. Pursuant to an indemmification agreemesnt (1) the Company
and each

founders, pontly and severally, have agreed to indemmify the Underwriers. and each of the
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GROUP LONG DISTANCE, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS— Continued)

Two Years Ended April 30, 199 and for the Nine
Months Ended Jauuary 31, 1996 and 1997
iInformation Relsting 1o the Nine Months Ended
January 31, 1996 and 1997 is Unaudited)

Note H—Commitments and Coatingencies— Coatinued)

founders has agreed 1o iedemanufy the Company. for any and all losses, clums, damages, capenses or habulities
(including reasonable legal fees and expenses) as a result of any clum anuing out of or based upon the failure W
disclose the issuance of the shares 1o the founders and (1i) in the event that as a result of any such clam, the
Company s required 1o nswe addinona’ shares of Common Stock. the founders have agreed to deliver an equal
number of shares of Common Siock 1o the Company for cancellatio

The Company 15 from ume (0 tme the subject of complaunts of hugauon in the ondinary coune of s
business. The Company believes that the lawsuats, claims and other legal matters 1o which it has become subject
are not matenial to the Company's financtal condition or results of operations, but an existing or future lawsuit or
claim resulung 1n an adverse deciuon against the Company ¢ould have a matenal adverse effect on the
Company’s financial condiuon and results of operations

Note |—Related Party Traosaction

The Company hat entered into an agrecment with a related party which prowvides for monthly rowalty
pavments based upon a shding scale percentage of the Company’s moathly net revenues. Royaltues pad for the
vears ended Apnl 30, 1996 and 1995 wotaled approumately 5111,800 and §91.300. Thus agreeme ot terminates af
the carliest of the following occurrences: (a) the closing of an intial public offening of the Cor any's common
stock i excess of $54.000,000, (b} the sale of substantially all of the Company™s assets or comm. a stock 1o turd
party. of cenan other condinbons

Note J—Stock Options

The following option infonmation has been adjusted to reflect the change required by the merger of Second
ITC Corporation 1n November 1995, In November 1993, as an inducement to loan the Company $190.000, the
Company issued stock options to purchase 90.50% shares of the Company’s common stock for $1.05 per share
Opuons to purchase 80,978 shares of the Company”’s commeon stock have been exercised as of Apnl 30 1996
The remaimng options ¢xpire in November 1997

In February 1994, the Company masued stk options 1o purchase 19,0584 shares of common stack for 553
per share 1o emplovees of the Company. None of these options were exercised dunng the year ended Apnl 10
1990

g

In February 1994, the Company 1ssued stock opuons 1o purchase 47,635 shares of common stock for § .50
per share 1o an officer of the Company. Thesce options were exercised during the year ended Apnil 30, 1996

In September 1995, as an inducement 1o loan the Company $100.000, the Company 1ssued stock options to a
director and an liated thurd party o purchase 47.635 shares of the Company’s common stock at $3.15 pes
wiare. Theie opuonas expue on September 30, 1997 None of these opuons were exercised at Apnl 30, 1996 See
also Note E




VIN 7 206MAR-ST 0149 Seg 9 File DSAI [WASHDC GROUPLON W0022[M002IFG 88 GLOBAL FINANCIAL PRESS WT.7200 Chicem
T

GROUP LONG DISTANCE, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued )

Two Y. urs Ended April 30, 1996 and for the Nine
Mouths Ended January 31, 1996 and 1997
{Information Relating to the Nine Months Ended
January 31, 1996 and 1997 is Unaudited)

Note J—Stock Options—!Continued )

At April 30, 1996, there were unexercised options to purchate 76,216 shares of the Company’s common
stock outstending (all of which were exercisable) as follows

{rpumas Exerease

Dste Options Granted Dunstinding . _Price
November, 1993 93527
February, 1994 19,054
September, 1995 -_1_"_23
T6.216
=

Note K—Supplemental Cash Flow Information

Supplemenital disclosure of cash flow information

Cash pard during the vear for interest

Cash pwd dunng the year for taxes

Noncash financing acnvines
Purchase of sinck
Less: Debt incurred
Cash payments for the purchase of stock

Property and equipment acquired under capital lease
obligatrons

Issuance of 200.000 shares in connection with acquisition of
AIT (see Note O) $1.400.000

Note L—Settlement Agreements

In June 1993, the Company sentled certain billing disputes with AT&T and executed a settlement agreement
whoch resu'ted 1n 2 gain of approumately $500,000. The Company then paid down the agreed upon balance in
fiscal 1994 and 1995 to the present balance of approximately $548,000. The Company 1s currently in default
under its pavment obligations to AT&T

Note M—Equiry

The Company 15 authonzed to ssue 1,000,000 shares of preferred stock. none of which has been tssued. The
preferred stock, if and when isued. is eantled 1o receive 3 noncumulative dividesd of $1.00 per ikare. and no
dividends may be paid on the common stock during any fiscal year until such $1.00 per share dividend has been
declared o preferred stoc woldens

On December 3, 1996, the Board of Direciors approved an increase in authonzed stock. subject to
stockholder approval. to 14 million shares. Common stock will be increased from 5,000,000 1o 12,000,000 shares
and preferred stock will increase from 1,000,000 to 2,000,000 shares

F.16
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;ROUP LONG DISTANCE, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued)

Two Years Ended April 30, 1996 and for the Nine
Months Ended January 31, 1996 and 1997
(Information Relating to the Nine Moaths Ended
January 31, 1996 and 1997 is Unaudited)

Note S—Hisks and Upcertaunties

The Company’s operabons re based ypon agreements with & bmuted pomber of long-divtance camens wi
provide accdss 1o phene lines and transmussion facilives. The camens also provide call data wds, and in the
case of Tel-Save, the camner alwo bills the Company's customers on the Company's behall The Compazy i
dependent upon such carnens for such services. and there s 3 reasonabie possibality that these could be equipmen?
faslures or other service intervuptions thet could materially affect the Company Such delavs could result in
rostponed or posubly los sales. wiuch could adversely affect operating results

The Company’s amormzaion method for customer acquisiuon Costs 18 based on management’s besl esumae
of the penod of tme and amounts of revenue 10 be denved from each applicable customer base. The Company
cannot predict customer amntion rates with absolute certunty 0 it 14 reasonably posuble that such amormzaton
may nocd 10 be increasec 18 the [umure

Note O—Subsequent Events

Swock Option Plan

In October 1996, the Company s board of directors approved a Stock Opuon Plan (the *"Plan’"). The Plan
was approved by the shareholder of the Company in February 1997 The Plan permuts the granung of stock
puons o elipble parucipants. Th: Plan permuts the granting of both incentive stock optious (which are enutled
to certain favorable treatment under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986) and noogualifhed wock opicas (e
options which are nnt intended to be incentive stock opuoas) A total of A00.000 shares of Common Stock will be
avaulable for issuance Emplovess and consultants of the Company and its subsuidianes are eligshle 1o be selected
to recerve options. The Plan alwo provides for the astomanc grant of stock opticns to nonemplovee members of
the Company’s Board of Directors. Nonemplovee durector options will be granted pursuant to an automatic
nondiscretionary formula Optioes to purchase an aggregate of 526,500 shares of Common St.ck have been
issued under the Plan

A¢gursifions
In May 1996, the Company purchased, for $207.000, the stock and assets, including the customer base
Gulf Commumcations Service, Inc Gulf*’) in conuderation of $25,000 1n cash and the assumption of a
.y promussory note in the prncipal amouit of $182.000 Gulf has switchung equipment whach allows it 10 act s an
nternational call back and call through prowvider The promuusory note of SI152.000 i3 pavable monthly
astallments of $10,000 through February 1, 1998

In July 1996, the Company entered into a Purchase Agreement and Plan of Exchange with Aaventeres-in
Telecom, Inc. (“AIT ") whereby the Company purchased 100% of the common stock of AIT. AIT i a non
facilives based reseiler of long distance communication services The purchase pnce was compnsed of
30 i cash and 200,000 restmcted shares of common stock of the Company. In December 1996, the
agrecd with the former sharcholders of AIT 1o cance! 45.000 of the 20,000 shares that were subypect 1o
the holdback provisions. tn settiement of cenun clums by the Company aganst the AIT shareholders

Acguirition Financing
The Company. 0 finance the AIT acquimton. wssued a nole pavable to Tel-Save in July 1996 for
$5.521.23). Ths note bears interest a2 6.5% per annum and matures i July 1997 Incladed in the face of the pote
are amounts due to the lending corporanon ar Apnl 30, 1996 that aggregate $250.000 These amounts ane
reflecied in accounts pavable—carmer at Apnl 30, 1996 To induce Tel-Save to provide the financing needed ¢
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GROUP LONG DISTANCE. INC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS— Continued

Two Years Ended April M), 1996 and for the Nine
Months Ended January 31, 1996 and 1997

i Information Helating to the Nine Monaths Ended
January 31, 1996 and 1997 is Unaudited |

NSote (—Subsequent Events— Continued )
purchase AT, the Company issued a warrant to purchase 300.000 shares of ¢ n stock of the Company at
55 7% per share and 3 warrant 1o purchase S mpany 22 $5 00 per share

Both sarrants are exerciablie through July 2001 and subvect to certaun ¢

2ghts

The Compans 't loan agreement with Tel-Save was amended 1n February 1997 to provide for the repavient
of the Acquisiuton Loan n monthly payments of 5125.000 plus interest, beginsung after September 1997
prowvided that thus offenng 1 consummated by Apnl 15, 1997, In the event that thus offeriag is oot consummated
by such date, the loan agreement would reven to the onginal terms and obligate the Company 1o pay the
difference between the aggregate amount of pavments made and the aggregate amount it would have pasd had o
made monthly pavments of 5500000 since July 1996 and 10 continue 10 make monthly payvments § 4 e

througt Tuls

It Japuary 1997, the Company purchased from Great Lakes & customner baie consisung of approximatels
70X customers that were subject 10 an agreement between Great Lakes and Tel-Save and (1) a warrant ¢

purchiase 200,000 shares of Common Stock of Tel-Save in o eratior. of $1.200.000 in cash. In comnection

with such acquintion. the Company borrowed §1,200,000 from Tel-Save. In January 1997, Tel-Save repurchaied
the Tel-Save Warrants from the Company in connderation of $1.800,000 and credited the Company with such
amount (51.200,000 toward the Great Lakes scquution snd S600.000 toward Company's outstanding
principal balance under the Acguiuton Loan we S600.000 reducuon of debt has been accounted for a5 a

contnbution to pasd-in-capital by Tel-Save. No value has been assigned 1o the customer base acquired from Great

Lakes

Accownr: Pavable Comvernon
In June 1996, the Company coavened certain accounts payable to WorldCom into a promussary note in the
principal amount of $566.917 beantng interest at a rate of 5% per annum. [n December 1996, the Company

P
cancelled the pnor note and coaverted add:tional accounts pavable 1o WorldCom into a single promussory note in
principal amount of $1.253,798 beanng interest at the rate of 16% per annum The promussory note provides for
the Company 1o make equal monthly payments of $113,758 to WorldCom unti! December 20, 1997

Public Offering
The Board has authonzed the filing of a repstration statement relaung to a public offening of 1,250,000
shares of Common Stock and 1,250,000 redeemable common stock purchase wammants (*‘Redesmable

Warrants'”). In addition to the issuance and sale of | 250,000 shares of Common Stock. up to 187500 addinonal

shares or |87.500 ledeemable Warrants may | d by the underwniers pursuant ta an over-allotment

option
Yore FPavable

loan bears interest at the pnme rate plus 25 and matures on May

In May 1996, the Company entered mio an agreement with a financial insttution 1o borrow §50.000 The
2. 1997, The loan 15 collateralized by all the

Cempany’s equipment. machs re and intangibles and i personally guaranteed by the Company’y

preudent
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIF ED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Board
Group Loag Duitance. Inc

We have audited the accompanying Histoncal Statements of Income and Direct Operating Expenses exclusive of
items not comparabie (o the proposed future operabioss of the customer base of Advennares 1 Telecom. Inc. for
each of the two yean n the penod ended Apnl 30, 1996 These statements are the responubility of the
management of Group Loag Dustance, Inc. Our responsibihity o to express an opimon on these statements based
on our audits

We conducted our audits 1n accordance with generally accepted suditing standards Those standards reguare that
we plan and perform the audit to chtaun reasonable assurance about whether the statements are free of matenal
mussatement. An audit includes examuiming. on a test basis. evidence supportng the amounts and disclosures ia
the statements. An audit alio includes astesuing the accounting principles used and ugmficant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the statements. We behieve that our sudits provide a

reasonable basn for our opuon

The accompanying statemen . were prepared for the purpote of complying with the niles and regulations of the
Secuntes and Exchange Commmussion (for inclusion in the re pistration statement on Form S5B-2 of Group Long
Dhstance, Inc.i as described 1in MNote A and are not intended 12 be a complete presentation of Adventutes in
Telecom. Inc 's revenues and expenses

pimicn, the statements referred Lo above present faurty, in all matenal respects, the operating income and
direct operating expenses described in Note A of Adventures in Telecom. Inc. for each of the tao veirs 1n the

penod ended Apnl 30, 1996 1n conformuty with generally accepted accounting principles

-
-

Flonda HANT THOESTOS
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ADVENTURES IN TELECOM, INC.

HISTORICAL STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND DIRECT OPERATING
EXPENSES EXCLUSIVE OF ITEMS NOT COMPARABLE TO THE
PROPOSED FUTURE OPERATIONS OF THE CUSTOMER BASE

Far the Year Ended April M,
1994 1995

g §24.202.517  §11.256.362
Direct operating expenses
Telephone expense 17.606.574 8.295.237

Operaung income exclusive of items not comparabie to the proposed futvre
sperations of the property $ 6895943 § 1961125

s mm———y

Note A—()rganiration and Basis of Presentation

Adventures-in-Telecom, Inc. ("AIT") 15 a corporation formed 10 hold a cuaie t

down by groups called “"partitioas™” ) that was acquired from a division of another telecommuniCauons Company
These operauons are not divisible from the larger enuty. ard complete financial informanon s not readily
available for AIT s operations nor is it comparable o the proposed future operations of ths cusiomer base
Accordingly, it is impractucable (o prepare the full finamcial statements required by Regulanon 5-X. The audited
statements include only the direct income and direct operaung expense of servicing this customer base Amounts
of seling general. and administrative expenses expected after the acquinibon are reflected 1n the pro forma
stalemnents of operations

Note B—Revenues

In [993, the servicing of cortun customer partitions began at different umes throughout the vear. However,
during 1996 the majonity of these cusiomer partitons were serviced {or the entire vear As a result. rovenues
increated significantly in 1996 as compared to 1995
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GROUP LONG DISTANCE, INC.
PRO FORMA FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

In July 1996, Group Long Distance. Inc. ("GLD" ") acquired Adventures-in-Telecom. Inc., (AIT} whose
assets consisted of a customer base of approximately 30,000 customers and related accounts receivable

The following unaudited pro forma statement of operations for the year ended Apnl 30, 1996, and the eighn
months ended December 31, 1996 are presented as if Group Long Distance had acquired AIT oa May | 1995
Selling. general. and administranve expenics have been adjusted 10 reflect the incremental costs 1o operate this
customer bgse within GLD's organizational squcture No pro forma balance sheet has been presented wince the
Acquisition occurred prior to December 31, 1996

Pro forma information s not necessanly indicative of what the Cotnpany”s results of operanons actually
would have been if these ransacuons had in fact occusted on the dates indicated




VIN i 2-MARST 0049 Saq | File DSAL [WASHDC CeOUPLON MO MOCTFE 2% GLOBAL FINANCLAL PRESS (212) M7.7200 Chiseem: 12793

I

GROUP LONG DISTANCE, INC.

PRO FORMA STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
For the Year Ended April 30, 1996
(Unaudited )

Careup Long
Matmnee Adventures o Pra Forms Tatal
lac Telecom lnc Adjutimants Fro Farmas

Revenues $12368623 S24802.517 8§ -— §14.867.160

Cost of sales 9,009 11| 17.606.574 . 26.615.704

3385512 6895 943 " 10381 455

Gross profit

Selling. general and adminustrauve expenses 2 048 07 SO0 0k 1) 5159162
TIS0T&D)
153.14103)
J0% R4Ri4)
A8 O T

2240 (ON6)

Interest expense (net) 19.050 22000 T}

Earmings before 1acome tax L 6.642.%65)

Income tax expense 185 900 Li%.665(8)

Net earmings (loss) i $(7.191.230)

B

Earmungs (loss) per common and common
equivalent share

Weighted average number
outitanding

To record commussion expenie pavable to agents on "800 and °°| ;‘Iu;'" revenues
To record provision for bad debt on additional revenues. This provision 1s based on the Company s histoncal
expencace of 3% of revenues
In connecuon with the AIT Acquisition, the Company entered 1nto a management contract with Telscape
Internanonal. Inc. (*"Telscape™). pursuant to which the Company pasd a fee of 1.3% of gross monthly alling
1o Telscape for mae gement services, including handling of mbound customer servace calls, processing of
customer adjustments. calculanon of commissions and coordinauon of agent accounis. The management
coatract was lerunaled in September 1996 The pro forma presentanon has been adjusted to record a
management fee expense equal to | 5% of revenues in accordance with the management contract
To record payroll expense for new customer service, accountng and maaagement employees to be hured
after the expiration of the management contract (see 1 above
To record muscellancous selling. general and admumistrabive expenses. This amount includes estimates for
leiephone system upgrades and related charges, computer system upgrades, adversing, professional feed
and other items

) record amortuzanon expense of the AIT customer base acquisition cost

Aterest on the Acquiston Loan
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GROUP LONG DISTANCE, INC.
PRO FORMA STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
For the Nine Months Ended January 31, 1997
(Unaudited )

Hintarical
Statement Adeenture in Total
of Operations  Telecom, Inc. Pro Forma

Revenues S 17,098,542 $1.549.888 — $18.648 330
Cost of sales 12.512.943 1,120,445 — 13,633 388

Gross prafit 4585599 429,443 =2 5.015.042

-

Selling. general and admunistrative expenses 6,426,600 - 35579 (1) 6915853
16,497 (2)
23248 (3)
30,420 (4)
151,500 (5)
[nterest expense, net 107,392 — 28.239 (6) 335,631

Earmings before income taxes (2,148,402} 429,443 (517.483) 12.236.442)
Income ax cupense — - =

Net exmings § (2.148.402) $ 429.243 S (517.483) $(2.236442)

Rl

Eamings per commen and common equivalent 5 (.97) (99
share

e
Weighted average number of shares outstanding 222917 }s,m;

1) To record commussion expense pavable to agents on “"800'" and "1 plus’" revenues

-

2) To record provision for bad debt on addinonal revenues. This provision is bassd on the Company s hustoncal
expenence of 3% of revenues

In connecuon with the AIT Acqusition, the Company entersd into a management contract with Telscape,
pursuant to which the Company paid a fee of 1.5% of gross monthly billing to Telscape for management
services, The management contract was temminated 1o September 1996 The pro forma presentation has been

adjusted (o record a management fes expense equal 1o | 5% of revenues 1n accordance with the management
conwact

To record miscellaneous selling, general and administrative expenses. This amount includes estumates fior

telephone system upgrades and related charges, computer system upgrades, advertising, professional fees
and other items

To record mmorization eapense of the AIT customer base acquisition cost

To record interest on the AIT Acquisition Loan
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GLD, GROUF LONG DISTANCE, INC. ORIGINAL SHEET 1
SOUTH DAKOTA PUC TARIFF NO. 1
TELECOMMUNICATIONS EEF 'ICES TARIFF
TITLE SHEET

SOUTH DAKOTA TELECOMMUNICATIONS TARIFF

This tariff contains the descriptions, regulations, and
rates applicable to the furnishing of service or facilities for
Telecommunications Services furnished by GLD, Group Long
Distance, Inc. (“GLD™), with principal offices at 1451 West
Cypress Creek Road, Buite 200, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309.
This tariff applies for services furnished within the State of
South Dakota. This tariff is on file with the South Dakota
Public Utilities Commission, and copies may be inspected, during
normal business hours, at the company's principal place of

business.

ISSUED: May 5, 1997 EFFECTIVE:
ISBUED BY: Gerald M. Dunne, Jr., President
1451 West Cypress Creek Road, Buite 200
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 313309




GLD,

GROUP LONG DISTANCE,

CONCURRING,

INC.

ORIGINAL SHEET 2
BEOUTH DAKOTA PUC TARIFF
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

CONNECTING OR

OTHER PARTICIPATING CARRIERS AND

BILLING AGENTS

Concurring Carriers -

Connecting Carriers =

None

None

Other Participating Carriers - Nono

Billing Agents - None

NO.

1

ISSUED: May 5, 1997
ISBUED BY: Gerald M.

EFFECTIVE:

Dunne,

Jr., President

1451 West Cypress Creek Road, Suite 200
Fort Lauderdale,

Florida 33309




GLD, GROU¥ LONG DISTANCE; INC. ORIGINAL SHEET 3
SOUTH DAKOTA PUC TARIFF NO. 1

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF
CHECK SHEET
Sheets 1 through 31 inclusive of this tariff are effective
as of the date shown at the bottom of the respective sheet(s).
original and revised sheets as named below comprise all changes
from the original tariff and are currently in effect as of the
date on the bottom of this sheet.
SHEET REVISION
1 Original
2 Original
3 original
4 original
1 Original
6 Oriaginal
7 Original
8 Original
g Original
10 Original
11 Original
12 Original
13 Original
14 Original
15 original
16 Original
17 Original
18 Original
19 Original
20 Original
21 Original
22 Original
23 Original
24 Original
25 Original
26 Original
27 Original
28 Original
29 Original
30 original
31 Original
*+ New or Revised Sheet
ISSBUED: May 5, 1997 EFFECTIVE:
ISSUED BY: Gerald M. Dunne, Jr., President
1451 West Cypress Creek Road, Suite 200
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309




GLD, GROUP LONG DIS ANCE,

INC.

SOUTH DAKOTA PUC TARIFF NO.

ORIGINAL BHEET 4

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF
TABLE OF CONTENTS

1

Page
Title Sheat...scssvsnscssnssscassnssssnans e T o e 1
Concurring, Connecting or Other Participating
cCarriers and Billing Agents..........ccc0c00520: e
Check Sheel..cccincsssnsscssscsnssnsnsa PR S i e |
Table of ContentB.. ccnvesassnsannsas ssssnansnsnsnamennsail
PATILr FOrMAt ccissvnmrnistnsssasss AR P P e e Py
SynbolS. ...c.c00ss0e P P S g S 6
Section 1 - Technical Terms and Abbreviations......::se:47
Section 2 - Rules and Requlations........ N e e T %9
2.1 Undertaking of the Company..... . aieae B e 9
2.2 Use of Services..sscsvecsssssssssnsssnssnsnss .10
2.3 Liability of the COmpany.....s««s.« sacsrrarananll
2.4 Responsibilities of the Customer....cccoueecaas 13
2.% Cancellation or Interruption of Service..... «15
2.b Credit AlLlOVANCE. .t ccsrserecsncasans=s LR SR Iy
2.7 Restoration of Service. ... .:cccccensncnscsssanslB
Pl DBPOBIE s v e v nemain e him i 18
2.9 Advance PAYReNtE....cccesavssnsnsasssssssasassns 18
2.10 Payment and Billing......cc000u.as e S )
2:11 Collectlion COBES..ccvscisavsnsasnsnbosanssiess 20
2:12 TANOE.cssasevssssnsssnssnssnsnssnsnssensesnssns s 20
2.13 Late ChANrgQ®...icsasinsssnvisssonse e s
2.14 Returned Check Charge...... semmaen L e R
Section 3 - Description of Service....... R R |
1.1 Computation of ChArgeE.....sc:casesssssensssss 21
J.2 Customer Complaints and/or Biiling Disputes...22
3.3 Leve)l of Service...ccaississsssssssssannnnsssnas 2]
3.4 Billing Entity Conditions............. PN AL B
1.5 Service Offerings........... s
Section 45— RatesS...:sscusss R R R R R E R R R -»-.-g
$51 A DIALING. do v wn e b s s e e e e e e e a
4.2 TRV L CRETRINL on v o i i m e o o s s 29
4.3 800 Service...... Srasem e e e |+
4.4 Prepaild Calling Cards....svssscsnsssssssnsssrssdl
4.5 Rate PariodB..sscssovrvsssssssasssssssssssssss 31
4.6 Directory AssistanCe.....c.ccescsvccsssnsssssnsadl
4.7 Returned Check Charge...:sssssss seEsTEEE e e e 31
IBSUED: May 5, 1997 EFFECTIVE:

ISBUED

BY:

Gerald M. Dunne, Jr.,

President

1451 Weat Cypress Creek Road, Suite 200

Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309



GLD, GROUP LONG DIBTANCE, INC. ORIGINAL BHEET 5
BOUTH DAKOTA PUC TARIFF NO. 1

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF
TARIFF _FORMAT

A. Sheet Numbering: Sheet numbers appear in the upper
right corner of the page. Sheets are numbered sequentially.
However, new sheets are occasionally added to the tariff. When a
new sheet is added between sheets already in effect, a decimal is
added. For example, a new sheet added between pages 11 and 12
would be page 11.1.

B. Sheet Revision Numbers: Revision numbers also appear in
the upper right cerner of each sheet where applicable. These
numbers are used to indicate the most current page version on
file with the Commission. For example, 4th Revised Sheet 11
cancels 3rd Revised Sheet 13. Consult the Check Sheet for the
sheets currently in effect.

C. Paragraph Numbering Sequence: There are nine levels of
paragraph coding. Each level of coding is subservient to its
next higher level:

@ = ® @
-

i
.l-{il}
«d.(B).1
1.
5 B

fa'l}.:.(i]
(a).I.(1).(1)

MMM NMUMMNMNRK
t-r--p--:.--:--rn--ln-n-
e et e e e

3 3 3 3 3 30

D. Check Sheets: When a tariff filing is made with the
Commission, an updated Check Sheet accompanies the tariff filing.
The Check Sheet lists the sheets contained in the tariff, with a
‘ross reference to the current Revision Number. When new sheets
are added, the Check Sheet is changed to reflect the revision.
All revisions made in a given filing are designated by an
asterisk (*). There will be no other symbols used on this sheet
if these are the only changes made to it (i.e., the format, etc.
remains the same, just revised revision levels on some sheets).
The tariff user should refer to the latest Check Sheet to find
out if a particular sheet is the most current on Commission file,

ISSUED: May 5, 1997 EFFECTIVE:
IESUED BY: Gerald M. Dunne, Jr., President
1451 West Cypress Creek Road, Buite 200
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309




GLD, GROUP LONG DIBTANCE, INC.

The following are the only symbols used for the purposes

indicated

(C)
(D)
(I}
(L)
(N;
(R)
(T)

below:

to signify
to signify
to signify
to signify
to signify
to signify
to signify
requlation

SYMBOLS

change in regulation
a deletion
A rate increase

material relocated in the tariff

4 new rate or requlation
4 rate reduction

a change in text, but no change in rate or

ORIGINAL SHEET
SOUTH DAKOTA PUC TARIFF NO.
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

1

ISSUED: May 5, 1997

ISSUED BY:

EFFECTIVE:

Gerald M. Dunne, Jr., President
1451 West Cypress Creek Road, Suite 200
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309




GLD, GROUP LONG DISTANCE, INC. ORIGINAL BHEET 7
ECUTH DAEOTA PUC TARIFF NO. 1

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF
SECTION 1 - TECHNICAL TERHME AND ABBREVIATIONS

Accesns Line - An arrangement from a local exchange telephone
company or other common carrier, using either dedicated or
switched access, which connects a Customer's location to GLD's
locatjion or swWwitching center.

Authorization Code - A numerical code, one or more of which
may be assigned to a Customer, to enable GLD to identify the
origin of the Customer so it may rate and bill the call.
Automatic number identification (ANl) is used as the
autherization code wherever possible.

Commjigsion - V'sed throughout this tariff to mean the South
Dakota Public Utilities Commission.

Customer - The person, firm, corporation or other legal
entity which orders the services of GLD or purchases a CLD
Prepaid Calling Card and/or originates prepaid calls using such
cards, and is responsible for the payment of charges and for
compliance with the Company's tariff regulations.

Coppany or GLD = Used throughout this tariff to | 2an GLD,
Group Long Distance, Inc., a Florida ceorporation.

Frepajld Account - An inventory of Telecom Units purchased in
advance by the Customer, and associated with one and only one
Authorization Code as contained in a specific Prepaid Calling
Card,

Prepajd Calling Card - A card issued by the Company,
containing an Authorization Code which identifies a specific
Prepaid Account of Telecom Units, which enables calls to be
processed, account activity to be logged, and balances to be
maintained, on a prepayment basis.

IBBUED: May 5, 1997 EFFECTIVE:
ISSEUED BY: Gerald M. Dunne, Jr., President
1451 West Cypress Creek Road, Suite 200
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309




ORIGINAL SHEET a
SOUTH DAKOTA PUC TARIFF NO. 1

TELECOMHUNICATIONS BERVICES TARIFF

GROUP LONG DISTANCE, INC.

GLD,

Telecom Unjt - A measurement of telecommunications service
egquivalent to one minute of usage between any two points within
the State of South Dakota.

Telecommunications - The transmission of voice
communications or, subject to the transmission capabilities of
the services, the transmission of data, facsimile, signaling,
metering, or other similar communications.

Underlying Carrier - The telecommunications carrier whose
network facilities provide the technical capability and capacity
necessary for the transmission and reception of Customer
telecoppnunications traffic.

ISEUED: May 5, 1997 EFFECTIVE:®

ISBUED BY: Gerald M. Dunne, Jr., President
1451 West Cypreas Creek Road, Suite 200

Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309



GLD, GROUP LONG DISTANCE, INC. ORIGINAL BHEET 9
B0UTH DAKOTA PUC TARIFF KO. 1

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

BECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONB
Undertaking of the Company

This tariff contains the regulations and rates
applicable to intrastate resale telecommunications
services provided by GLD for telecommunications between
points within the State of South Dakota. Resale
services are furnished subject to the availability of
facilities and subject to the terms and conditions of
this tar ff in compliance with limitations set forth in
the Comnmission' rules. The Company's services are
provided on a statewide basis and are not intended to
be limited geographically. The Company offers service
to all those who desire to purchase service from the
Company consistent with all of the provisions of this
tariff. Customers interested in the Company's services
shall file a service application with the Ccapany which
fully identifies the Customer, the services requested
and other information requested by the Comp. ay. The
Company reserves the right to examine the credit record
and check the references of all applicants and
Customers. The Company may examine the credit
profile/record of any applicant prior to accepting the
service order or a Customer's deposit, if required.

The service application and the deposit shall not in
thenselves obligate the Company to provide services or
to continue to provide service if a later check of
applicant's credit record is, in the opinion of the
Company, contrary to the best interest of the Company.
If service is denied, Customer deposits, if required,
will be returned immediately. The Company may act as
the Customer's agent for ordering access connection
facilities provided by other carriers or entities when
authorized by the Customer, to allow connection of a
Customer's location to a service provided by the
Company. The Customer shall be responsible for all
charges due for such service arrangement. The Company
does not »n any switching, transmission or other
physical facilities in South Dakota.

ISBUED: Hay 5, 1997 EFFECTIVE:
IGSUED BY:

Gerald M. Dunne, Jr., President
1451 West Cypress Creek Road, Buite 200
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309




GLD, GROUF LONG DIBTANCE, INC. ORIGINAL BHEET 10
SOUTH DAKOTA PUC TARIFF NO. 1

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

2.1.1 The services provided by GLD are not part of
a joint undertaking with any other entity
providing telecommunications channels,
facilities, or services, but may involve the
resale of the Message Toll Services (MTS) and
Wide Area Telecommunications Services (WATS)
of underlying common carriers subject to the
jurisdiction of this Commission.

2.1.2 The rates and regulations contained in this
tariff apply only to the resale services
furnished by GLD and do not apply, unless
otherwise specified, to the lines,
facilities, or services provided by a local
exchange telephone company or other common
carriers for use in accessing the services of
GLD.

The Company reserves the right to limit the
length of communications, to discontinue
furnishing services, or limit the use of
service necessitated by conditions beyond its
control, including, without limitation: lack
of satellite or other transmission medium
capacity; the revision, alteration or
repricing of the Underlying Carrier's
tariffed offerings; or when the use of
service becomes or is in violation of the law
or the provisions of this tariff.

N
—
®

—

2.2 Use of Services

2.2.1 GLD's services may be used for any lawful
purpose consistent with the transmission and
sWwitching parameters of the
telecommunications facilities utilized in the
provision of services, subject to any
limitations set forth in this Section 2.2.

2.2.2 The use of GLD's services to make calls which
might reasonably be expected to frighten,
abuse, torment, or harass another or in such
4 way as to unreasonably interfere with use
by others is prohibited.

ISEUED: May 5, 1997 EFFECTIVE:
ISSUED BY: Gerald M. Dunne, Jr., President
1451 West Cypress Creek Road, Buite 200
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309




GLD, GROUP LONG DIBTANCE, INC. ORIGINAL SHEET 11
SOUTH DAKOTA PUC TARIFF NO. 1

TELECOMMUNICAT IONS SERVICES TARIFF

2.2.3 The use of GLD's services without payment for
service or attempting to avoid payment for
service by fraudulent means or devices,
schemes, false or invalid numbers, or false
calling or credit cards is prohibited,

2.2.4 GLD's services are available for use twenty-
four hours per day, seven days per week.

2.2.5 GLD does not transmit messages, but the
services may be used for that purpose.

2.2.6 GLD's services may be denied for nonpayment
of charges or for other violations of this
tariff.

2.2.7 Customers shall not use the service provided

under this tariff for any unlawful purpose.

2.2.8 fhe Customer is responsible for notifying the
Company immediately of any unauthorized use
of services.

2.3 Liabil:ity of the Company

2.3.1 The Company shall not be liable for any
claim, loss, expense or damage for & ny
interruption, delay, error, omissio , or
defect in any service, facility or
transmission provided under this tariff, if
caused by the Underlying Carrier, an act of
God, fire, war, civil disturbance, act of
government, or due to any other causes beyond
the Company's control.

2.3.2 The Company shall not be liable for, and
shall be fully indemnified and held harmless
. by the Customer against any claim, loss,

expense, or damage for defamation, libel,
slander, invasion, infringement of copyright
or patent, unauthorized use of any trademark,
trade name or service mark, proprietary or
creative right, or any other injury to any
person, property or entity arising out of the
material, data or information transmitted.

ISBUED: May 5, 1997 EFFECTIVE:
IBBUED BY: Gerald M. Dunne, Jr., Prasident
1451 Weat Cypress Creek Road, Suite 200
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309




GLD, GROUP LONG

2.3.3

DISTANCE, INC. ORIGINAL BHEET 12

S0UTH DAKOTA PUC TARIFF NO. 1

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

No agent or employee of any other carrier or
entity shall be deemed to be an agent or
employee of the Company.

The Company's liability for damages,
resulting in whole or in part from or arising
in connection with the furnishing of service
under this tariff, including but not limited
to mistakes, omissions, interruptions,
delays, errors, or other defects or
misrepresentations shall not exceed an amount
equal to the charges provided for under this
tariff for the long distance call for the
period during which the call was affected.

No other liability in any event shall attach
to the Company.

The Company shall not be liable for and shall
be indemnified and saved harmless by any
Customer or by any other entity from any and
all loss, claims, demands, suits, or other
action or any liability whatsoever, whether
suffered, made, instituted, or asserted by
any Customer or any other entity for any
personal injury to, or death of, any person
or persons, and for any ioss, damage,
defacement or destruction of the premises of
any Customer or any other entity or any other
property whether owned or controlled by the
Customer or others.

The Company shall not be liable for any
indirect, special, incidental, or
consequential damages under this tariff
including, but not limited to, loss of
revenue or profits, for any reason
whatsoever, including the breakdown of
facilities associated with the service, or
for any mistakes, omissions, delays, errors,
or defects in transmission occurring during
the course of furnishing service.

ISSUED: May
ISSUED BY:

5,

EFFECTIVE:

Gerald M. Dunne, Jr., President

1451 West Cypress Creek Road, Buite 200

Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309
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2.3.7 The remedies set forth herein are exclusive
and in lieu of all other warranties and
remedies, whether express, implied, or
statutory, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION
IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILLITY AND
FITHNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

2.4 Recgponsibilities of the Customer

2.4.1 The Customer is responsible for placing any
necessary orders and complying with tarift
regulations The Customer is also
responsible for the payment of charges for
services provided under this tariff.

2.4.2 The Customer is responsible for charges
incurred for special construction and/or
special facilities which the Customer
requests and which are ordered by GLD on the
Customar‘s behalf.

2.4.3 If required for the provision of Gl V's
services, the Customer must pruvide any
equipment space, supporting structure,
conduit and electrical power without charge
te GLD.

2.4.4 The Customer is responsible for arranging
accesgs to its premiges at times mutually
agreeable to GLD and the Customer when
required for GLD personnel to install,
repair, maintain, program, inspect or remove
equipment assocliated with the provision of
GLD's services.

2.4.5 The Customer shall cause the temperature and
relative humidity in the equipment space
provided by customer for the installation of
GLD's equipment to be maintained within the
range normally provided for the operation of
microcomputers.

ISEUED: May 5, 1997 EFFECTIVE:
ISSUED DY: Gerald M. Dunne, Jr., President
1451 West Cypress Creek Road, Suite 200
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309




2.4.6

2.4.8

GLD, GROUP LONG DIBTANCE,

INC. ORIGINAL SHEET 14

SOUTH DAKOTA PUC TARIFF NO. 1

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

The Customer shall ensure that the equipment
and/or system is properly interfaced with
GLD's facilities or services, that the
signals emitted intc GLD's network are of the
praoper mode, bandwidth, power and signal
level for the intended use of the subscriber
and in compliance with criteria set forth in
this tariff, and that the signals do not
damage equipment, injure personnel, or
deqgrade service to other Customers. If the
Federal Communications Commission or some
other appropriate certifying body certifies
terminal equipment as being technically
acceptable for direct electrical connection
with interstate communications service, GLD
will permit such equipment to be connected
with its channels without the use of
protective interface devices. If the Customer
fails to maintain the equipment and/or the
system properly, with resulting Imminent harm
to GLD equipment, personnel or the gquality of
service to other Customers, GLD may, upon
written notice, require the use of protective
equipment at the Customer's expense. If this
fails to produce satisfactory quality and
gsafety, GLD may, upon written notice,
terminate the Customer's service.

The Customer must pay GLD for replacement or
repair of damage to the equipment or
facilities of GLD caused by negligence or
willful act of the Customer or others, by
improper use of the services, or by use of
equipment provided by Customer or others.

The Customer must pay for the loss through
theft of any GLD equipment installed at
Customer's premises.

If GLD installs eguipment at Customer's
premises, the Customer shall be responsible

for payment of any applicable installation
charge.

ISSUED: May 5,
1SSUED BY:

1997
Gerald M. Dunne, Jr., President

EFFECTIVE:

1451 West Cypress Creek Road, Buite 200

Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309
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2.4.10 The Customer must use the services offered in
this tariff in a manner consistent with the
terms of this tariff and the policies and
regulations of all state, federal and local
authorities having jurisdiction over the
service,

2.5 Cancellation or Interruption of Services

2.5.1 Without incurring liability, upon five (5)
working days' (defined as any day on which
the company's business office is open and the
U.S. Mail is delivered) written notice to the
. 4stomer, GLD may immediately discontinue
services to a Customer or may withhold the
provision of ordered or contracted se&rvices:

2.5.1.A For nonpayment of any sum due GLD
for more than thirty (30) days
after issuance of the bill for the
amount due,

2.5.1.B For violation of any of ti .
provisions of this tariff,

2.5.1.C For violation of any law, rule,
regulation, policy of any governing
authority having jurisdiction over
GLD"s services, or

2.5.1.D By reason of any order or decision
of a court, public service
commission or federal regulatory
body or other governing authority
prohibiting GLD from furnishing its
services.

ISBUED: May 5, 1997 EFFECTIVE:
ISSUED BY: Gerald M. Dunne, Jr., President
1451 West Cypress Creek Road, Buite 200
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309
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Without incurring liability, GLD may
interrupt the provision of services at any
time in order to perform tests and
inspections to assure compliance with tariff
regulations and the proper installation and
operation of Customer and GLD's equipment and
facilities and may continue such interruption
until any items of noncompliance or improper
equipment operation so identified are
rectified.

Service may be discontinued by GLD without
notice to the Customer, by blocking traffic
to certain countries, cities or NXX

exchanges, or by blocking calls using certain
Customer authorization codes, when GLD deems
it necessary to take such action to prevent
unlawful use of its service. JLD will
restore service as scon as it can be provided
without undue risk, and will, upon request by
the Customer affected, assign a new
authorization code to replace the one that
has been deactivated.

The Customer may terminate service upon
thirty (30) days written notice for the
Company's standard month to month contract.
Customer will be liable for all usage on any
of the Company's service offerings until the
Customer actually leaves the service.
Customers wWill continue to have Company usage
until the Customer notifies its local
exchange carrier and changes its long
distance carrier. Until the Customer so
notifies its local exchange carrier, it shall
continue to generate and be responsible for
leng distance usage.

ISSUED: May S, 1997

ISSBUED BY:

EFFECTIVE:

Gerald M. Dunne, Jr., President
1451 West Cypress Creek Road, Buite 200
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309
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2.6 Credit Allowance

2.6.1 Credit allowance for the interruption of
service which is not due to the Company's
testing or adjusting, negligence of the
customer, or to the failure of channels or
equipment provided by the Customer, are
subject to the general liability provisions
set forth in 2.3 herein. It shall be the
cbligation of the Customer to notify the
Company immediately of any interruption in
service for which a credit allowance is
vesired. Before giving such notice, the
Customer shall ascertain that the trouble is
not being caused by any action or omission by
the Customer within his control, or is not in
wiring or equipment, if any, furnished by the
Customer and connected to the Company's
facilities.

2.6.2 No credit is allowed in the event tlat
service must be interrupted in orde: to
provide routine service quality or relatea
investigations.

2.6.3 Credit for failure of service shall be
allowed only when guch failure i1s caused by
ar occurs due to causes within the control of
the Company or in the event that the Company
is entitled to a credit for the failure of
the facilities of the Company's Underlying
carrier used to furnish service.

2.6.4 Credit for interruption shall commence after
the Customer notifies the Company of the
interruption or when the Company becomes
aware thereof, and ceases when service has
been restored.

2.6.5 For purposes of credit computation, every
month shall be considered to have 720 hours.

ISSUED: Hay =, 1997 EFFECTIVE:
ISSUED BY: Gerald M. Dunne, Jr., President
1451 West Cypress Creek Road, Suite 200
Fort Lauderdale, Flerida 33309
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2.6.6 No credit shall be allowed for an
interruption of a continuous duration of less
than two hours.

2.6.7 The Customer shall be credited for an
interruption of two hours or more at the rate
of 1/720th of the monthly charge for the
facilities affected for each hour or major

raction theresf that the interruption
continues.

Credit Formula:

Credit = _A x B
720
"A"™ = putage time in hours
"B" = monthly charge for atffected activity

Restoration of Bervice

The use and restoration of service shall be in
accordance with the priority system specified in part
64, Subpart D of the Rules and Requlations of the
Federal Communications Coamission.

Deposit

The Company reserves the right to examine the credit
record of all service applicants and may reguire a
deposit when determined to be necessary to assure
future payment,

Advance Payments

GLD reserves the right to collect an advance payment
from Customers in an amount not to exceed one (1)
month's estimated charges as an advance payment for
service. This will be applied against the next month's
charges, and if necessary, a new advance payment will
be collected for the next month.

I8SUED:

IBSUED BY:

May 5, 1997 EFFECTIVE:
Gerald M. Dunne, Jr., President
1451 West Cypress Creek Road, Suite 200
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309
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2.10 Payment and Billing

2.310.1
2.10.2
2.10.3

Service is provided and billed on a billing
cycle basis, beginning on the date that
service becomes effective. Billing is
payable upon receipt. Interest at the rate
of 1.5% per billing cycle, or the amount
otherwise authorized by law, whichever is
lower, will accrue upon any unpaid amount
commencing 10 days fter rendition of bills.

The customer is responsible [or payment of
all charges for services furnished to the
Customer, as weell as to all persons using the
Customer's codes, exchange lines, facilities,
or eguipment, wWith or without the knowledge
or consent of the Customer. The security of
the Customer's Authorization Codes,
presubscribed exchange lines, and direct
connect facilities is the responsibility of
the Customer. All calls placed using direct
connect facilities, presubscribed exchange
lines, or Authorization Codes will be billed
to and must be paid by the Customer.
Recurring charges and non-recurring charges
are billed in advance., The initial billing
m-y, at Company's option, also include one
manth's estimated usage billed in advance.
Thereafter, charges based on actual usage
during a month and any accrued interest will
be billed monthly in arrears.

All bills are presumed accurate, and shall be
binding on the customer unless object ion is
received by the Company in writing wi :hin 30
days after such bills are rendered. lo
credits, refunds, or adjustments shall be
granted if demand therefore is not received
by the Company in writing within such 30 day
period,

ISSUED: May 5, 1997

EFFECTIVE:

ISBUED BY: Gerald M. Dunne, Jr., President
1451 West Cypress Creek Road, Buite 200

Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309
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2.11 Collection Costs

In the event Company is required to initiate legal
proceedings to collect any amounts due to Company for
requlated or non-regulated services, equipment or
facilities, or to enforce any judgment cbtained agains
a Customer, or for the enforcement of any other
provision of this tariff or applicable law, Customer
shall, in addition to all amounts due, be liable to
Company for all reasonable costs incurred by Company in
such proceedings and enforcement actions, including
reasonable attorneys' fees, collection agency fees or
payments, and court costs. In any such proceeding, the
amount of collection costs, including attorneys' fees,
due to the Company, will be determined by the court.

2.12 Taxes

All federal, state and local taxes, assessments,
surcharqes, or fees, including sales taxes, use taxes,
gross receipts taxes, and municipal utilities taxes,
are billed as separate line items and are not included
in the rates quoted herein, except as described for

prepaid calling card service.

2.13 Late Charge

A late fee of 1.5% monthly or the amount otherwise
authorized by law, whichever is lower, will be charged
on any past due balances.

2.14 Returned Check Charge

A fee of 520.00 will be charged whenever a check or
draft p-esented for payment for service is not accepted
by the institution on which it is written.

IBBUED: May 5, 1997 EFFECTIVE:
IBSUED BY: Gerald M. Dunne, Jr., President
1451 West Cypress Creek Road, Buite 200
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTXON OF SERVICE

3.1 Computation of Charges

3.1

.1

The total charge for each completed call may
be a variable measured charge dependent on
the duration, distance and time of day of the
call. The total charge for each completed
call may also be dependent only on the
duration of the call, i.e. a statewide flat
-‘ate per minute charge. The variable
neasured charge is specified as a rate per
minute which is applied to each minute. 1+
Dialing and 800 Service calls are measured in
six second increments, with a thirty second
minimum per call. Travel Cards and Prepaid
Calling Cards are measured in cne minute
increments. All calls are rounded up to the
next whole increment.

Where mileage bands appear in a rate table,
rates for all calls are based upon the
airline distance between the originating and
terminating points of the call, as determined
by the vertical and horizontal coordinates
associated with the exchange (the area code
and three digit central cffice code)
associated with the originating and
terminating telephone numbers. If the
Customer obtains access to the Company's
network by a dedicated access circuit, that
circuit will be assigned an exchange far
rating purposes based upon the Customer's
main telephone number at the location where
the dedicated access circuit terminates. The
vertical and horizontal (V & H) coordinates
for each exchange and the alrline distance
between them will be determined according to
ndustry standards.

IBBUED: May 5,
ISBUED BY:

EFFECTIVE:

Gerald M. Dunne, Jr., President
1451 West Cypress Creek Road, Suite 200
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309
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3. 3.0 Timing begins when the called station is
answered and two way communication is
possible, as determined by standard industry
methods generally in use for ascertaining
answer, including hardware answer supervision
in which the local telephone company sends a
signal to the switch or the software
utilizing audio tone detection. Recognition
of answer supervision is the responsibility
of the Underlying Carrier. Timing for each
call ends when either party hangs up. GLD
will not bill for uncompleted calls.

3.2 Customer Complaints and/or Billing Disputes

Customer inquiries or complaints regarding service or
accounting may be made in writing or by telephone to
the Company at:

1451 West Cypress Creek Road, Sulte 200
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 331309
(800) 521-=5422

Any objection to billed charges should be reported
promptly to GLD. Adjustments to Customers' bills shall
be made to the extent that records are available andjor
circumstances exist which reasonably indicate that such
charges are not in accordance with approved rates or
that an adjustment may otherwise be appropriate. Where
ovaerbilling of a subscriber occurs, due either to
Company or subscriber error, no liability exists which
will require the Company to pay any interest, dividend
or other compensation on the amount owverbilled.

IEBUED: May 5, 1997 EFFECTIVE:
ISBUED BY: Gerald M. Dunne, Jr., President
1451 West Cypress Creek Road, Buite 200
Fort Lauderdale, Fleorida 33309%
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The Company will respond within seventy two (72) hours
of receipt of an inguiry. If the Customer is
dissatisfied with the Company's response to a complaint
or inguiry, the Customer may file the Commission for
resolution of the conflict. The South Dakota Public
Utilities Commission can be reached at:

500 East Capitol
Pierre, SD 575%01-5070
(605) 773-3201

(BOD) 332-1782

If a Customer accumulates more than One Hundred Deollars
(§100.00) of undisputed delinquent GLD B00 Service
charges, the GLD Resp. Org. reserves the right not to
honor that Customer's request for a Resp. Org. change
until such undisputed charges are pald in full.

Level of Service

A Customer can expect end to end network availability
of not less than 99% at all times for all services.

Billing Entity Conditions

When billing functions on behalf of GLD or its
intermediary are performed by local exchange telephone
companies or others, the payment of charge conditions
and regulations of such companies and any regulations
imposed upen these companies by regulatory bodies
having jurisdiction apply. GLD's name and toll-free
telephone number will appear on the Customer's bill.

IBBUED:

ISBUED BY:

May S5, 1997 EFFECTIVE:
Gerald M. Dunne, Jr., President
1451 West Cypress Creek Road, SBuite 200
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309
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gervice Offerings

.

1+ Dialing

The customer utilizes "1+" dialing, or
"10XXX" dialing followed by "1 + ten digits"
for interLATA calls, or dials "10XXXx"
followed by "1 + 7 digits" or "1 + 10 digits"
tor intralLATA calls.

Travel Cards.

The Customer utilizes an 11 digit "“s0C"
access nurber established by GLD to access a
términal. Upon receiving a second dialtone,
the Customer uses push button dialing to
enter an identification code ass.gned by the
Company, followed by the ten digit number of
the called party.

BD00 Service (Toll free).

This service is a direct access, incoming
only, usage sensitive WATS offering requiring
a dedicated access line for use. This is a
service whereby a Customer can be billed at
reduced rates for calls to his prenises.

IBBUED: May 5,

ISSBUED BY:

EFFECTIVE:
Gerald M. Dunne, Jr., President
1451 West Cypress Creek Road, Buite 200
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309
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3.5.4 GLD Prepaid Calling Cards.

This service permits use of GLD Prepaid
Calling Cards for placing long distance
calls. Customers may purchase GLD Prepaid
Calling Cards at a variety of retail outlets
or through other distribution channels. GLD
Prepaid Calling Cards are available at a
variety of face values ranging from five
dollars (55.00), in one dollar ($1.00)
increments. GLD Prepaid Calling Card service
is accessed using the GLD toll=-free number
printed on the card. The caller is prompted
by an automated voice response system to
enter his/her Authorization Code, and then to
enter the terminating telephone number.

GLD's processor tracks the call duration on a
real time basis to determine the number of
Telecom Units consumed. The total cor wumed
Telecom Units for each call, which inc udes
applicable taxes, is deducted from the
remajining Telecom Unit balance on the
Customer's GLD Prepaid Calling Card.

All calls must be charqged against an GLD
Prepaid Calling Card that has a sufficient
Telecom Unit balance. A Customer's call will
be interrupted with an announcement when the
balance is about to be depleted. Such
announcement will occur when five (5) minutes
and when one (1) minute remain before the
balance will be depleted, based upon the
terminating location of the call.

IBEUED: May 5, 1997 EFFECTIVE:
ISBUED BY: Gerald M. Dunne, Jr., President
1451 West Cypress Creek Road, Suite 200
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309
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In order to continue the call, the Customer
can either call the toll-free number on the
back of the GLD Prepaid Calling Card and
"recharge" the balance on the card using a
nationally recognized credit card, or the
Customer can throw the card away and purchase
a new one. Calls in progress will be
terminated by the Company if the balance on
the GLD Prepalid calling Card is insufficient
to continue the call and the Custcmer fails
to enter the number of another valid GLD
Prepaid Calling Card prior to termination

A card will expire 12 months from the date of
purchase, or the date of last recharge,
whichever is later.

A credit allowance lor GLD Prepaid Calling
Card Service is applicable to calls that are
interrupted due to poor transmission, one-way
transmission, or involuntary disconnection of
a call. A Customer may also be granted
credit for reaching a wrong number. To
receive the proper credit, the Customer Rust
notify the Company at the designated toll-
free customer service number printed on the
GLD Prepaid calling Card and furnish the
called number, the trouble experienced (e.q.
cut=-off, noisy circuit, reached wrong number,
etc.), and the approximate time that the call
was placed.

When a call charged to an GLD Prepaid Calling
Card is interrupted due to cut-off, one-way
transmission, or poor transmission
conditions, the Customer will receive a
credit equivalent of one Telecom Unit.

IBBUED:
IBBUED

May 5,
BY:

1997

EFFECTIVE:

Gerald M. Dunne, Jr., President
1451 West Cypress Creek Road, Buite 200
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 313309
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Credit allowances for calls pursuant to GLD
Prepaid Card Service do not apply for
interruptions not reported promptly to the
Company or interruptions that are due to the
failure of power, equipment or systems not
provided by the Company.

Credit for failure of service shall be
allowed only when such failure is caused by
or occurs due to causes within the control of
*he Company.

The Company will block all calls beginning
with the NPA "909" and NXX "976" calls,
therefore such calls can not be completed.

Local Calls and Directory Assistance.

LLocal calls will not be accepted or
completed. GLD does not provide lo 1l
directory assistance. Access to long
distance directory assistance is obtained by
dialing 1 + 5685=1212 for listings within the
originating area code and 1 + {area code) +
555=1212 for other listings. When more than
one number is requested in a single call, a
charge may apply for each number requested.
A charge will be applicable for each number
requested, whether or not the number is
listed or published.

IBBUED:
ISSUED BY:

EFFECTIVE:
Gerald M. Dunne, Jr., President
1451 West Cypress Creek Road, Suite 200
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309
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1.5.6 Specialized Pricing Arrangements.

Customized service packages and competitive
pricing packages at negotiated rates may be
furnished on a case-by-case basis in response
to requests by Customers to the Company for
proposals or for competitive bids. Service
offered under this tariff provision will be
provided to Customers pursuant to contract.
Unless otherwise specified, the requlations
for such arrangements are in addition to the
applicable requlations and prices in other
sections of the tariff. Specialized rates or
charges will be made available to similarly
situated Custoaers on a non-discriminatery

basis.
3. 5.7 Emergency Call Handling Procedures

Emergency "911" calls are not routed to
company, but are completed through the local
network at no charge.

3.5.8 Promotional Offerings

The Company may, from time to time, make
promoticnal cfferings to enhance the
marketing of its services. These offerings
may be limited to certain dates, times and
locations. The Company will notify the
Commission of such offerings as required by
Commission rules and regulations.

ISBUED: May 5, 1997 EFFECTIVE:
ISSUED BY: Gerald M. Dunne, Jr., President
1451 West Cypress Creek Road, Buite 200
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 331309
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BECTION 4 - RATES

4.1 1 + Dialing
GLD will charge a flat rate per minute with no time of

day discounts and without regard to mileage for calls
originating and terminating in South Dakota as follows:

50.161
4.2 Travel Cards
GLD will charge a flat rate per minute with no time of

day discounts and without regard to mileage for calls
eriginacting and terminating in South Dakota as follows

£€0.25

ISSUED: May 5, 1997 EFFECTIVE:
ISSUED BY: Gerald M. Dunne, Jr., President
1451 West Cypress Creek Road, Buite 200
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309
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800 Service

GLD will charge a flat rate per minute with no time of
day discounts and without regard to mileage for calls
originating and terminating in South Dakota as follows:

$0.161

Prepaid Calling Cards

GLD FPrepaid Calling Cards are avalilable in various
Teleconm Unit denominations. Frepaid Calling Cards may
be recharged in 51 increments (min. $5). Prices are

inclusive of all taxes.
Price Per Telecom Unit

5.45

Cards will be decremented by one Telecom Unit for each

minute or

fractional part of a minute for intrascate calls.

These rates apply twenty=-four hours per day, seven days per week.

ISBUED: May 5, 1997 EFFECTIVE:
Gerald M. Dunne, Jr., President
1451 West Cypress Creek Road, Buite 200
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309

ISBUED BY:
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4.5 Rate Pericds

Day: 8 a.m. - 5 p.m.*, Monday - Friday

Evening: 5 p.m. = 11 p.m.*, Sunday - Friday
Hight/ 11 p.m. - 8 a.m.*, Sunday - Friday
Weekend: & All Day Saturday
& To, but not including

When a message spans more than one rate period, total
charges for the minutes in each rate period are
calculated and the results for each rate period are
totaled to cbtain the total message charge. If the
calculation results in a fractional charge, the amount
will be rounded down to the lower cent.

4.6 Directory Assistance Charges
A charge per number requested will be §.75

4.7 Returned Check Charge

220.00

IBBUED: May 5, 1997 EFFECTIVE:
IESUED BY: Gerald M. Dunne, Jr., President
1451 West Cypress Creek Road, Buite 200
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309
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St Lo TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE FILINGS

Public Ultilities Commussion

. = T R L
H'|:_11.R-L__1Eu[-|1 5CC E. Capuol These ate the telecommunications service Alings that the Commussion has recerved for the period of
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ORDER OPENING INVESTIGATION DOCKET

All certfied long distance resellers are not required to obtain a Pnmary Interstate Carrier (PIC) number with which to identty
them as a cusiomes's long dstance carner. The Public Utites Commission (Commesson) has fielded 3 number of CONCerns
tegarding the ditficulties local exchange camers and customers are cxpeniencing when tryng to dentify a customer's long
distance camer Cs]rnn-.n!.u:" Stalf has also encountered dithcultes when dﬂ{t!‘h{]hn“ to obtain such nformaton The
Commission has opened this docket 1o inveshgale the prachce of fong dstance resellers operating within the state of South
Dakota without an 1,!.-.'&!|'.'\‘..r1g PIC number (Stafl LHEC)

REQUEST FOR CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

Apphcaton by GLD. Group Long Dstance, Inc tor a Cardficate ol Authonty 1o operale as a lelecommunicabons company wittin
ihe state of South Dakota (Staff. TS/CH) “Apphcant s a switchless reselior which mfends 1o offer 1+ direct dul ng, BOO to
free, travel card,. and prepaid calling card semice through the resale of ‘elephone services provded by facilibies. based
inferexchange camers

TC87-051

FILING OF INFORMATIONAL INTRASTATE PAYPHONE TARIFFS

Golden West Telecommunications Cooperative. inc on May 8 1897, Vivian Telephone Company dbva Golden West
Communications Inc on May 8 1987, Spitrock Properties. Inc onMay 8 1897 RC Commuricatons I n hMay 8 165

and Roberts County Telephane Cooperative Associabon on May B 1857
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State of South Dakota
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OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF
GLD, GROUP LONG DISTANCE, INC. FOR A

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES IN

ORDER GRANTING
CERTIFICATE OF
AUTHORITY

SOUTH DAKOTA

)
)
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY TO PROVIDE )
)
)

TC97-051

On May 6 1997 the Public Utiiies Commission (Commussion), in accordance with SDCL
49-31-3 and ARSD 20 10 24 02, recerved an apphcation for a certificate of authonty from GLD

Group Long Duistance, Inc (GLD)

GLO 15 a switchiess res.ller requesting authonty 1o offer 1+ direct dialing, 8GO0 toll free. travel
cara, and prepad <aling card service through the resale of telephone services provided by faciities.
based imerexchange camers A proposed tanff was filed by GLD The Commussion has classified

long distance service as fully competitive

On May 8. 1997, the Commission electronecally transnutied notice of the filing and the
imervenhon deadine of May 23, 1937, to inlerested individuals and entiies. Nc petitions to intervane
or comments were filed and at its regularly scheduled July 15 1997 meeting. th- Commssion
considered GLO's request for a ceruficate of authonty. Commission Staff recomm ded granting
a centificate of authonty, subject 1o the condition that GLD not offer a prepaid calling vard or require
cdeposits or advance payments without pnor approval of the Commission

The Commssion finds that it has junsdiction over this matter pursuan! to Chapter 45-31
specifically 49-31-2 and ARSD 20 1024 02 and 20 10 24 03 The Commussion finds that GLD has
me! the legal requirements established for the granting of a certificale of authonly  GLD has, in
accordance with SDCL 49-31-3, demonstrated sufficent technical, financial and managenal
capabdities 10 offer telecommunications services in South Dakota, The Commussion approves GLD's
apphication for a centificate of authonty, subject to the condition that GLD not offer a prepaid calling
card or require deposils or advance paymenis withou® prior appraval of the Commission  As the
Commussion's final decision in this matter. it 1s therefore

CRDERED., that GLD's application for a certificate of authonty is hereby granted subject 1o
the condition that GLD not offer a prepaid calling card or require deposits or advance payments

without pnor approval of the Commussion

It is

FURTHER ORDERED. that GLD shall file informational copies of 1anff changes with the

Commission as the changes occur

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this 27 ‘5’—5 day of July, 1997

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
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SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC UTILITIES
COMMISSION

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

To Conduct Business As A Telecommunications Company
Within The State Of South Dakota

Authonty was Granted July 15 1957
Docket No. TCS7-051

This is to certify that

GLD, GROUP LONG DISTANCE, INC.

Is authonzed to provide lelecommunications services in South Dakola

This certificate 1s issued in accordance with SDCL 49-31-3 and ARSD
2010 24 02, and i1s subject 1o all of the conditions and irmitations contained in
the rules and statules governing 11s conduct of offenng telecommunicalions
Services
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Dated at Pierre, South Dakola, this
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